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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Location, Setting and Grounds

This 1807 two story red brick school house is located on the corner of
Warren Street as it meets Hodge Street. The lot has an area of 6054 square
feet. This is in a quiet residential area which lies below a ridge and
back from the Sheepscot River, The lot is L shaped due to the lawn of an
adjacent home. On the east and north sides are lawns. To the west is a
parking lot and the south of entrance end borders on a cement sidewalk.

Basic Structure and Bullcding Materials

The building rises from a foundation of field stones overlaid by cut
granite blocks, 12" thick, in two tiers. There is a 7' cellar with an
entrance bulkhead on the east side., There are two windows in the cellar,
one on the north and one on the south side. Rising above the foundation
to the second story are two full courses of red brick, hand made "mud brick"
varying in size. The walls of the second story to the eaves is one and
one half bricks in thickness. Hand hewn timbers provide the squared girders,
Joist and roof timbers are flattened top and bottom by adze. The south or
entrance side walls are Flemish while the sides and rear walls are common
bond, The south and entrance side first story has two full 24 light
windows (shutters closed) with the entrance door between plus a small four
light window., The south side second story has three full windows, two with
shutters closed, The north side and rear first and second stories each
have two full windows, 24 lights. The east side first floor has three full
windows, 24 lights. The west side first floor has four full windows, 24
lights; while the second story holds three full windows 24 lights and a
door that opens onto a wooden fire escape which leads down to the parking
lot.

The low hip roof, sheathed today with green asphalt shingles, rises
above the four side walls. The ridge lies north to south., From the middle
and 1' above the ridge a 5' in diameter hexagonal base of wood provides the
support for a bell tower. From the six points of the hexagon's base,
squared columns rise for 5' with a 2' high balastrade between the columns,
and are joined at the tops with arches. Above the arches a hexagonal
cupola rises with six curved sides to form an 8' spire topped with an 18"
iron shaft. The bell tower is painted white. There are two brick chimneys.
Electricity, plumbing and oil heat is provided. The exterior has not been
altered but for the addition of the fire escape,

Dimensions

This building, a rectangle, north to south is 43*' 2" in length and
east to west 30' 1" wide. The granite foundation blocks rise for 2'. The
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brick walls rise for 27' to meet the eaves of the roof. The cornice is about
1* 6" high, including the moulding at the edge of the roof. The hip roof
rises no more than 4' and the bell tower to the spire's tip 15' 6" again., The
total approximate height of the building from the base of the granite
foundation to the tip of the spire is 50°'.

Interior

The interior walls that were provided for the original classrooms have
been altered to make way for meeting halls, art studios and galleries.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1647, the Massachusetts legislature passed a law that every town
of fifty families must provide instruction for its children and that each
town with 100 families support a school that would fit the youth for the
Cambridge College. The locale of the present Wiscasset (The Point) at that
time belonged to Massachusetts, It is obvious that some means of education
must have been provided but where and when the first school in Wiscasset
was located 1s now not known. Wiscasset was a district in the township
of Pownalborough and it was in 1761 that at the first town meeting efforts
were set forth to obtain a-school teacher. Thereafter the official local
school was held in the Meeting House, actually many miles distant from
today's Wiscasset., In those early times, school masters were itinerant
instructors who moved about and it was not until 1772 that a seperate
school budget was provided for in the Wiscasset District. These schools
as such were held in private dwelling houses. It was in 1792 that &
separate grammar school, as such, was actually built. In 1805 a district
school system was adopted. These early schools were grammar schools only
and by 1807 more than 200 families were living in the Wiscasset [istrict,
Attention to the fact that no secondary education was being provided was
brought in focus by Rev. Hezekiah Packard who was the Fastor of the First
Parish Church. He undertook the private instruction of the promising young
men in and about Wiscasset.

With the advent of Rev. Packard's efforts there came to pass a popular
desire for the facilities of a higher education in the town. In 1807 three
men, Samuel Addms, William Boyd and William Taylor were appointed as a
committee tol/provide a brick building for the Wiscasset Academical
Association and the school house was then built and still stands on Warren
Street. Cn March 12, 1808, twenty-five prominent citizens secured a charten
from the General Court of Massachusetts, and from that time until 1923 this
building was in continuous use as a school. After 1923 it was used as an
American Legion headquarters and also as a polling place. In 1958 the old
school building was converted to an Art Gallery, now known as The Maine Art
Gallery.

It was said that this building was built for the school service of Rev,
Packard, However, in 1809 the responsibilities for providing secondary
education were given to a Abiel Wood, Jr. and Alden Bradford who obtained
the services of a Mr. Chamberlin was followed by a Miss Stephensen who in
turn was followed by a Miss Clark.




Chase, Fannie S., Wiscasset In Pownalborough, Wiscasset 1941

Wiscasset . . . The Town That Has Made Its Past Live, Down East Magazine
(Magazine article - author's name not given.)

(August 1951) 28-31.
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The academical grade was supported entirely by private subscription.
The Association called for no land grant townships, as did other academic
associations, to create a fund out of state gratuity.

In the curriculum of the Academy the Bible held a prominent place. The
Monday morning school exercise was a Bible lesson. The influence of the
higher grade of education continued for years and /broadened into neighboring
towns. Its organic existence continued until lggé, and was under the
preceptorship of Frederick Adolphus Sawyer, a cdllege graduate., Until that
date the academy was fostered by some of the most eminent citizens of the
Point, among whom were Hon. Samuel E. Smith, at one time governor of Maine;
and Wilmot Wood, Esq., a courteous, cultivated gentleman. Both of these men
were active and efficient members of the Board of Trustees.

In June, 1848, the Academy had eighty-seven students of both sexes, and
carried a curriculum of instruction in common English, with classical courses
in Greek, Latin or French, with an optional course in Italian or Spanish, and
in music and drawing. The average cost was five dollars for the term of elev-
en weeks., Soon, however, controversies arose and political infulences inter-
fered resulting in the complete collapse of this organization. It came about
that this higher grade of education was supplanted by, or reverted to, the
old common school method. The last principal of the Academy was Frederick
Adolphus Sawyer, who later became United States Senpator from Tennessee.

In 1854, Wiscasset had no school service but that of the town school, and
it was then that private schools sprang up all over the village., DIr. Daniel
K. Kennedy at once moved to organize and support a high school by a self
imposed tax., The private high school thus begun was maintained until the
State intervened to create a system of graded schools. The plan was a new
one and opposition developed, but the townspeeple of the village district
were determined to meet the issue and secure the state benefaction for the
organization and support of a high school grade and to establish a graded
school system for its youth.
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